Syllabus

Course Description

<u>WLD 220 Metal Fabrication</u> course will prepare the student(s) for metal fabrication techniques and welding in the industry though topics that includes: Fabrication, Parts and pieces, Layout, Nesting, assembly, fitting, squaring, finishing, building a bill of materials, Auto Cad blue print design with welding symbols, weld sequencing, safety. The student will perform welding two job assemblies following the common fabrication techniques.

Major Instructional Areas

• Chapter 21 Fabricating Techniques and Practices.

Major Lab Areas

- Job Assembly #1
- Job Assembly #2

Required Textbooks

➤ <u>Welding: Principles and Applications</u> 7th Edition, by Larry Jeffus. Delmar, Cengage Learning, 2012.

Lab Equipment

*See Student Welding Kit handout.

Learning Objectives

Chapter 21 Fabricating Techniques and Practices.

- Fabrication.
- Parts and pieces.
- Bill of Materials.
- Auto Cad blueprint with weld symbols.
- Layout.
- Assembly.
- Weld Sequencing.

Spring 2016 Instructor: Tom Sumerix

Syllabus

Attendance

Employers expect employees to show up on time for every scheduled work day. Likewise, the Academic Foundations Department expects students to show up on time for every scheduled class day. Attendance is crucial for your success.

- If you miss an entire class, you are marked absent for the number of hours of that class.
- If you miss **part** of a class, this is how attendance is impacted:
 - o Missing up to 5 minutes of a course hour = Tardy
 - Three tardies = $\mathbf{1}$ absence

*Missing more than 10% of class will result in automatic Failure.

*15 week course meets 2 times a week for a total of 8 hrs. a week = 120 hrs.

10% of 120 hrs. = 12 hours or <u>3 days max</u>

If you are absent:

Each student is expected to be prepared for class upon return. You can check for missed assignments on Blackboard, obtain the phone numbers of two classmates to call for assignment information, or e-mail the instructor. Do not call to inform that you will be absent or for the assignments you missed. As you are expected to attend every class, it is not the instructor's responsibility or obligation to re-teach material to students who are absent.

Tom Sumerix

Program Chair Lead Welding Instructor AWS CWI/CWE/CWS Cell: (231)578-2982 Office: (513)569-4973

Thomas.sumerix@cincinnatistate.edu



10030 West Rd Harrison, Ohio www.cincinnatistate.edu

Syllabus

Spring 2016

Instructor: Tom Sumerix

Expectation of Students:

As college students, you are expected to show you have the skills, work habits, and professional courtesy necessary to participate in your professional training at CSTCC. Student responsibilities are outlined in the Student Code of Conduct in the Cincinnati State Catalog. To be successful in this course you need to:

- Read the syllabus and consult it regularly. It is a contract for learning.
- Be on time for class and remain for the entire class period.
- Come to class with the required materials. You must have the textbook before the second week of class.
- You must have your proper PPE by the 2nd week of class.
- Listen carefully to other students and give helpful feedback in small groups.
- Be prepared for class by having the assignments completed.
- To stay on task whole class is in session. The first time your behavior disrupts classroom order, you will be given a warning. The second time you will be asked to leave and will need special permission from a Co-chair to re-enter. Any further disruption will result in a referral to the Behavior Intervention Team or your instructor filing a "Violation of the Student Code of Conduct" formal complaint with the Dean of Students.
- Disruptive conduct includes any of the following:
 - ✓ Obnoxious, unruly behavior
 - **✓** Disrespect to instructor or other students
 - **✓** Refusal to participate in class
 - **✓** Talking during class
 - **✓** Chronic lack of preparedness
- Arrange for childcare. Children are not permitted in class. In addition, guests are only permitted with the permission of the instructor.
- Switch off all personal electronic devices <u>before entering the classroom</u>. Under no circumstances is a student to send text messages during class. If there is an imperative need to have your phone on during class, please let the instructor know <u>before class begins</u>.
- Do not eat food during class (only drinks are permitted, not at the computer stations.)

Academic Honesty

Cincinnati State's Student Code of Conduct prohibits academic dishonesty (such as cheating or plagiarism). Students in violation of the code will be subjected to disciplinary action as outlined in the Academic Integrity Policy and Procedures in the Cincinnati State catalog.

Spring 2016 Instructor: Tom Sumerix

Syllabus

Homework Policy

o **Homework:**

- The welding program courses will have homework that will be assigned. The expectation is that you will do the assigned homework and ask questions over the material. If you choose not to do the homework, your quizzes will reflect your grade negatively. All homework assigned will have a due date at the discretion of the instructor.
- In the workplace, you are expected to come prepared each day. By signing the syllabus, you have agreed to come to class with the required materials and assignments.
- In case of emergency situations, contact your instructor.

Make-up Exam Policy

There will be no make-up exams offered unless you meet certain criteria approved by the chair person to make up the exam at a later date.

Assessment and Grading Scale

<u>All</u> of the following criteria must be met to pass this course:

- Students must complete all written exams with minimum score of 75%.
- Students must complete the two lab assemblies.

If these criteria are met, your final grade will be determined by averaging the following course components:

Lab Assemblies = 70%

- Complete all requirements.
- Blueprint with welding symbols.
- Bill of materials.
- Assembly welded correctly.
- Visual inspection.

Chapter written exams = 20%

• Use Study Guides.

Attendance/ housekeeping and overall attitude= 10%

- Weld practice.
- Show up and be on time.

Spring 2016 Instructor: Tom Sumerix

Syllabus

All grades will be reported as letter grades according to the following scale:

The instructor reserves the right to modify the syllabus to meet the needs of the students.

Disability Statement (Must be read aloud)

If you have a disability that may require accommodations, please contact the Cincinnati State Office of Disability Services to have it documented, assessed, and accommodations authorized. If authorized, ODS will provide a Letter(s) of Accommodation for you to give to your instructors. Every semester thereafter you will contact ODS to request your new letters of accommodation. To register or ask questions contact ODS at 513-569-1775 or email disabilities@cincinnatistate.edu

Syllabus

I have read the syllabus and assignment schedule for <u>WLD 220.</u> I understand that in order to be successful in this class, I must come to class prepared to work each day. I have read the instructor's requirements for attendance and grading and agree to follow these guidelines.

Student's Name
Student's Signature
Date

Spring 2016

Instructor: Tom Sumerix



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this license, visit Creative Commons.

This workforce solution was funded by a grant awarded by the U.S. Department of Labor's Employment and Training Administration. The solution was created by the grantee and does not necessarily reflect the official position of the U.S. Department of Labor. The Department of Labor makes no guarantees, warranties, or assurances of any kind, express or implied, with respect to such information, including any information on linked sites and including, but not limited to, accuracy of the information or its completeness, timeliness, usefulness, adequacy, continued availability, or ownership.